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Neithernlor I received the outline nattacheinent." 

—Original Message- 
Froml 	 I  (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tr recriav nrtnher12,  200410:18 	AM 
To:) 1(0GC) (FBI); I 	 I (OGC)(FiBI) • - 
Subject: outline 
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' 'First overview of issues outline produced by Rick and I. your thoughts? 
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b6 
b7C 

*.********** ***************** 

U ED • 

'NON-RECORD 

Attached (for real this time) is the outline. Pursuant to my conversation with 	 Itoday, I added an 
additional category to cover issues:concerning requests for our agents to be interviewed or to testify 
regarding their participation in a 'detainee interrogation.Elraised some good questions since she's been • 

• advised that a detainee sheinterviewed is now being referred to-a military commission. 

. This is a first swag at an outline, so we welcome any other issues or concerns you can.think of. . 
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Sent:  Wednesday. Ocrnher 7f 7n94  1:51 PM 
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. , Subject: RE: outline . 

- 114EFSIETED 
NON-RECORD  

	INeithel 	lor I received the •utline • attaChement. I 	I 
—Original MPcv,Arip--  
From:I 	 I  (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 10:18 AM .  
	 kOGC) (FBI)1 	 I  (OGC)(FBi) 

Subject: outline 

b6 
b7C 

• . 	. 
First overview of issues outline produced by Rick and I. Your thoughts? 
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FYI 
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—Original Message— 
From: Capron', Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) . . 
Sent: Thursda 21, 2004 1:36 PM 
To: 	 OGC) (FBI) 
Cc 	 (OGC) (FBI) 
Su je : 	• Battlefield Advice 	. 

Thanks. I think there is also•an - issue of what does it mean to.7not participate! in aggressive interrogation" 
(outside our guidelines) when You are in forward positiOns. what happens if the Army beats the stuffing out 
of a detainee; gives him to FBI, he starts talking to FBI and then the,Army wants him back. Have we just 

:participated" in -gootrCop-bad cop with the Army? 'How long after Army does its thing do we need to wait to 

not be viewed as a "participant" in the harsh interrogation. • 

—Original Message-- ' 
Fromi 	 I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2004 1:27 PM 
To: Caproni,•Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
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